
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

January 17, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject not identified on this Agenda but within the jurisdiction of the
District. Please note that for items not listed on the agenda, the Brown Act imposes limitations on what the Board may do at this
time. The Board may not take action on the item at this meeting. As to matters on the Agenda, persons will be given an opportunity
to address the Board when the matter is considered. If you wish to speak during public comment, please fill out a “Speaker
Request Form” and give it to the Board Secretary. When the Board President calls your name, please immediately step to the
podium and begin by giving your name and address for the record. Each speaker will be given four (4) minutes to address the
Board.

1. ELECT BOARD OFFICERS – The Board of Directors will elect one member to the position of
President and one member to the position of Vice President for the 2018 calendar year.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the Board
at one time without discussion. If any Board member, staff member, or interested person requests that an
item be removed from the Consent Calendar, it shall be removed so that it may be acted upon separately.

A. MINUTES – December 20, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes
January 03, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS DECEMBER 2017

1. Income statement for the Sixth month ending December 2017
2. District warrants for December 2017.

Check # 14495 - 14557 = $ 584,929.67
Gross Payroll = $ 51,015.85
Federal/State PR taxes = $ 16,610.36
LAIF Transfers = $ 0.00
Transfers/charges = $ 215.15

C. OPERATIONS REPORT FOR THE SIXTH MONTH – DECEMBER 2017



3. LAND SURVEY FOR WATER LINE REPLACEMENT – Consider awarding a survey contract to
ENRC for the South Circle and Village Center Drive Water Line Replacement.

4. CIP STRATEGIES– Discuss Potential Capital Project expenditure strategies, revenue study
issues and consider direction to Staff.

5. DISTRICT WATER RESOURCES – The Board will discuss the current status of District was
resources and consider direction to Staff.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS :

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS (Gov. Code § 54956.8) – APN: 563-
26-012 North Circle Drive, Idyllwild, CA 92549 owned by William Seffel. The Board of Directors
will give direction to the Idyllwild Water District designated negotiator, Jack Hoagland.

ADJOURNMENT:
To the next Board meeting is a Regular Meeting scheduled for February 21, 2018 at 6:00 p.m., to be held
at the Idyllwild Water District Boardroom, 25945 Hwy. 243, Idyllwild, CA.

Please remember during Public Comments:

• Comments should be limited to 4 minutes or less

• Comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other services offered

by this District, please contact the District office at 951-659-2143 or email: admin@idyllwildwater.com. Upon request, the agenda and documents in the

agenda packet can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting

or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the

meeting.



 Page 1

Memo
To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Date: January 17, 2018

Subject: ITEM #1 - ELECT OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors elect a President and Vice President for the 2018
calendar year.

Background

Because Idyllwild Water District Directors are elected to the position of President and Vice
President for 1 year terms beginning in January and ending in December, the Board holds an
election for these positions at the December Regular Meeting. Because of a full Agenda in
December, this item was not included and will be the first action item at the January Regular
Meeting.

The Board of Directors will select one of its members to serve as the President and one to
serve as the Vice President of the Board.

Idyllwild Water District



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

The Board of Directors of the Idyllwild Water District met in regular session on December
20, 2017, in the Idyllwild Water District Board Room.

CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order by President Schelly at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Directors present: President Charles Schelly, Vice President Peter Szabadi, Steve
Kunkle and Catherine Dearing. General Manager Jack Hoagland, Chief Financial
Officer Hosny Shouman and Board Secretary Erica Gonzales were also present.

Director Geoffrey Caine had an excused absence.

General public present: (5)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

JEFF SMITH – Concerned about hydrant pressures and sizes within the Idyllwild Water
District.

MARGE MUIR – Would like to know if Idyllwild Water District is interested in the
property with a well that is next to La Casita.

ITEM #1- CONSENT CALENDAR:
MINUTES – November 15, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes

November 15, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes
December 06, 2017 Workshop Meeting Minutes

FINANCIAL REPORTS NOVEMBER 2017

A. Income statement for the Fifth month ending November 2017
B. District warrants for November 2017.

Check # 14441 - 14494 = $ 358,258.63
Gross Payroll = $ 52,330.74
Federal/State PR taxes = $ 16,993.55
LAIF Transfers = $ 0.00
Transfers/charges = $ 179.00



OPERATIONS REPORT AND GRAPHS FOR THE FIFTH MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER, 2017.
No mainline leaks were reported in November and there were no unmetered leaks.
Foster Lake’s level was at 8 feet at the end of November. There was 0.00” of
precipitation in November and there has been 0.83” of precipitation for the fiscal year to
date. The static water levels at the Foster Lake Wells were 8.6’ below ground level, the
downtown well #23 is currently static at 8’ and the downtown well #24 is static at 18’
below ground level respectively. Production for November was 847,860 cubic feet.
November’s unaccounted for water was 6.75% of water production. Fiscal year to date
unaccounted for water average is 6.21% of water production.

COMMENT:

DIRECTOR KUNKLE – Inquired about various warrants and the Operations Report.

VICE PRESIDENT SZABADI – Inquired about various warrants.

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to approve the Consent Calendar and
Director Dearing seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Catherine Dearing
Steve Kunkle
Charles Schelly

Consent Calendar was approved.

President Schelly moved Item 2 to the end of the Agenda.

ITEM 3 – REPLACEMENT TRUCK PURCHASE

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors authorize Staff to purchase a replacement truck for Unit #13 in
an amount of less than $35,000.

Background

Unit #13 is a 2008 Toyota Tundra with 113,547 miles. Unit #13 is having electrical and
differential problems and is in for repair and is not in a condition to be operated safely. The
repair estimate is $8,475. The “Blue Book” value is $9,000. Staff proposes to purchase a
new Toyota Tacoma to replace Unit #13.



COMMENTS:

STEVE MOULTON – Wanted to know if staff looked in the used market.

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to approve the purchase of a new
truck in the amount less than $35,000 and Director Dearing seconded. The vote was as
follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Catherine Dearing
Steve Kunkle
Charles Schelly

Motion approved.

ITEM 4 – CONSIDER A REVISED CONTRACT FOR THE GENERAL MANAGER

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors consider a revised contract with Jack Hoagland for a one-year
term as General Manager.

Background

Mr. Hoagland has served as Interim General Manager for Idyllwild Water District for one
year. The proposed revised employment agreement (attached) is for a period of one year
(through December 31, 2018). Through the agreement Mr. Hoagland will serve as the
General Manager as a permanent employee with normal office presence Mondays,
Wednesdays and Thursdays and virtual availability the other days of the week. Since this is
a salary position if additional office presence is required it is covered by the $8,800 per
month compensation. In addition to salary, Mr. Hoagland will also receive all employee
benefits available to regular employees.

The agreement has been reviewed by District Counsel and is the product of negotiations
between the Board of Directors and Mr. Hoagland.

DISCUSSION:



JP CRUMRINE – Asked if the Board will still actively search for a permanent General
Manager.

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to a one year contract between Jack
Hoagland and Idyllwild Water District and Director Dearing seconded. The vote was as
follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Steve Kunkle Geoffrey Caine
Catherine Dearing
Charles Schelly

Motion approved.

ITEM 5 – RESOLUTION #742 CHANGING THE IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT
ELECTION DATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SB415

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors consider a revised resolution #742 as shown in Option 2
attached, changing the Idyllwild Water District election date in accordance with SB 415.

Background

At the November 2017 Board of Directors meeting, the Board of Directors adopted
Resolution 741B, changing the District election date to coincide with California’s November
General Election in 2022. Upon further review, the adopted resolution would have all
Directors elected at the same time, while the District’s enabling legislation (Water Code
Section 30000, et al) requires staggered elections. To achieve compliance with both SB
415 and the enabling legislation staff proposes the attached options:

Option 1: After approval by the Board and approval by the County, any directors elected
to a full term in August 2019 would serve shortened terms (serving until the 2022
election instead of 2023), and any directors elected to a full term in 2021 would serve in
office until 2024. Thereafter, directors elected would serve four-year terms.

Option 2: Approval of such Plan and subsequent approval by the County will extend the
term of office for the current Directors with terms expiring in December 2019 to December
2020, and will extend the term of office for the current Directors with terms expiring in
December 2021 to December 2022. Directors elected to new terms in November 2020,
November 2022, and in all future elections shall serve standard four-year terms

Option 2 has fewer elections and brings the District into compliance faster than Option 1,
therefore Staff recommends Option 2.



DISCUSSION:

None.

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to adopt Option 2 of Resolution No.
742 and Director Dearing seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Catherine Dearing
Steve Kunkle
Charles Schelly

Motion approved.

ITEM 6 – DISTRICT TRANSPARENCY

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors consider and discuss the issue of transparency within the District
and the remaining requirements to obtain a Certificate of Transparency.

Background

Transparency is government’s obligation to share information with its citizens. Because
Idyllwild Water District is a Public Agency and believes in openness, accountability and
honesty, the Board of Directors has determined that Idyllwild Water District should obtain a
Certificate of Transparency from the Special District Leadership Foundations. Many of the
requirements have been addressed but a few items remain:

-Brown Act Policy;

-Public Records Act Request Policy; and

-Copies of Ethics and Sexual Harassment Training Certificates from ALL Board Members.

DISCUSSION:

DIRECTOR DEARING - Found the Sexual Harassment training very interesting and will
be taking the Ethics Training in January.

PRESIDENT SCHELLY- Read aloud a letter from Tom Paulek and Sue Nash regarding



Transparency and their request to have the meetings recorded and posted onto the
Idyllwild Water District website.

JEFF SMITH – Feels that the District has improved greatly in the matter of Public
Records Requests and allowing the public to bring in a USB to receive large records.

DIRECTOR KUNKLE – Asked if Records Retention Policy needed to be revised for the
recordings.

ITEM 7 – ACWA/JPIA RECOGNITION

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors acknowledge recognition from the Association of California
Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) for having Loss Ratios of 20% or
less in all three of the Insurance programs.

Background

Idyllwild Water District is a member of the JPIA in the Liability, Property and Worker’s
Compensation programs. The Joint Powers Insurance Authority acts as an insurance
vehicle for the District and the other members of the pooled programs.

The President’s Special Award recognizes members that have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less
(loss ratio = total losses / total premiums) while this is of benefit to the pool of members it is
also of benefit to Idyllwild Water District as it lowers our experience modification fraction (E-
mod) which results in lower annual premiums.

The success is a result of the dedication and attention to safety by the District’s employees.

DISCUSSION:

None.

ITEM 8 – 10-YEAR WATER CIP – SECOND DRAFT

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors continue to discuss the water CIP and provide additional
direction to staff.

Background

At the December 6, 2017 Workshop, the Board of Directors provided feedback and direction
on the Water CIP. Based on that information staff have revised the Water pipeline CIP and
present it here for additional discussion and consideration.



DISCUSSION:

VICE PRESIDENT SZABADI – Inquired about how the projects were selected and what
amount was used to determine the cost of the projects.

DIRECTOR KUNKLE – If planning to do all Capital Improvement, will need to increase
rates.

ITEM 2 – DISTRICT PRIORITIES

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors discuss the priorities for the District.

Background

The Board of Directors have discussed on several occasions over the last year establishing
priorities for the District.

At this meeting the Directors will bring their individual five priorities and discuss how to
combine the individual priorities into a consensus five priorities for the District.

DISCUSSION:

PRESIDENT SCHELLY – Read aloud a list of priorities and wanted all Directors to note
their own lists to make sure that their priorities were included.

DIRECTOR KUNKLE – Priorities are more specific.

VICE PRESIDENT SZABADI – Would to make sure that the rate structure be a top priority,
would like more specificity.

The Directors agreed that the attached list is the priorities of the Idyllwild Water District and
can be changed or revised at any time.

DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS:

None.

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS:



JACK HOAGLAND – Lily Creek gauging station will have to wait until spring. We will miss
January 1 deadline. Staff will be doing most of the labor, the materials is going to cost about
$35,000. Inundation study is underway. Staff built and equipment shelter to protect our
vehicular assets. Sewer line cleaning and videoing is complete for the year, mainlines are in
pretty good shape. Rain barrel sales are at 51%. Requested proposals from 3 firms for rate
studies. Would like to have a special meeting January 3, 2018 for Rate Study proposals.
There is nothing we can to anything about the past; we can only strive to be better in the
future.

ADJOURNMENT:

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to ADJOURN and Director Dearing
seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Catherine Dearing
Steve Kunkle
Charles Schelly

Motion approved.

The Meeting was Adjourned at 8:03 pm.

IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

BY:__________________________ BY:__________________________
DR. CHARLES SCHELLY- ERICA GONZALES-
BOARD PRESIDENT BOARD SECRETARY







1

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

The Board of Directors of the Idyllwild Water District met in special session on January 03,
2018.

CALL TO ORDER:

The Special Meeting was called to order by President Charles Schelly at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors present: President Charles Schelly, Vice President Peter Szabadi, Steve Kunkle,
and Catherine Dearing. Also present were General Manager Jack Hoagland, Chief Financial
Officer Hosny Shouman and Board Secretary Erica Gonzales.

Director Geoffrey Caine had an excused absence.

General public present: (- 5 -)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

JEFF SMITH - Requested copy of 2009 Water Rights study. Believes that determination in
Water Rights issue will help to solidify rights to water or solidify no rights to water.

TOM PAULEK - Appreciates that Board discussed the issue of Transparency. Believes that
$5,000 is a small price to pay to record meetings and post online, which would be more
transparent.

MARGE MUIR - Disappointed at the District’s lack of interest in the land near La Casita with a
well. Believes that people in the Sewer District already paid for the Sewer on their taxes and
that they should not be charged an additional Capacity fee to be connected to the Sewer.

ITEM 1 – REVENUE GENERATION AND COMPLIANCE

Recommendation

That the Board of Directors review the attached proposals and consider engaging one of the
proposers to review the District’s current rate structure to insure regulatory compliance,
adequacy of revenue generation and ability to convey appropriate conservation messages to
the District ratepayers.

Background

To facilitate the long term financial stability of the District’s two enterprises (Water and Sewer)
and to assure compliance with newer regulatory requirements related to rate structures for
utilities in California, staff solicited proposals (Request for Proposals attached) from three



2

qualified firms with regional offices here in the Inland Empire: Raftelis Financial Consultants;
David Taussig and Associates; and NBS Financial.

Fee proposals were also received and will be provided at the Meeting.

COMMENT:

DIRECTOR KUNKLE - Wanted an example of what the rate would look like if Rate
Structure were to be constructed by staff.

JACK HOAGLAND - Base rates would go up. Flat cost of unit of water would be closer to
10 cents per Cubic Foot. High users would probably see a rate reductions, lower users
would see a rate increase. There would be no “pre-paid” water.

JP CRUMRINE - The Agenda item is about selecting a firm for a rate study, not about what
the Rate Structure would look like.

DIRECTOR DEARING - Does not want to hire a firm. Thinks the rate structure should be
built by Staff. Need a tailored Structure for the Community. If the budget does not allow for
all of the projects that would like to be done, prioritize and start with highest priority and
other projects would be delayed.

VICE PRESIDENT SZABADI - Believes that this is too complicated an issue to leave it to
staff. A Rate Study needs to be done by professionals. Does not agree with the way the
proposals were presented and the amount of $ being charged for certain stages in the
project. Would like a more limited contract but believes we need a Study either way.

PRESIDENT SCHELLY - Likes the idea of looking long term to gradually change rates
rather than a large, shocking change sometime in the future. Spoke with a representative
from SCE, had to change their rates to be in compliance with prop 218 also. Would like to
hire firm because it would give a long term view of what it will cost and what it will take to be
able to do Capital Improvements and improve infrastructure.

VICE PRESIDENT SZABADI - Should have a vote on whether or not Board wants a study
and then a separate vote on which firm to hire.

HOSNY SHOUMAN - Should do a Study so that rates are defensible to any challenge or
lawsuit.

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to engage a firm to review the District’s
current rate structure to insure regulatory compliance, adequacy of revenue generation and
ability to convey appropriate conservation messages to the District ratepayers and Director
Kunkle seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Steve Kunkle
Catherine Dearing
Charles Schelly



3

Motion approved.

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to engage NBS Financial as the above
mentioned firm and Director Kunkle seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Steve Kunkle
Catherine Dearing
Charles Schelly

Motion approved.

MARGE MUIR – Expressed that if planning for the future, should think about consolidating
the 3 Districts.

ADJOURNMENT:

A MOTION was made by Vice President Szabadi to adjourn the meeting and Director
Kunkle seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Peter Szabadi Geoffrey Caine
Steve Kunkle
Catherine Dearing
Charles Schelly

Motion approved.

The meeting was ADJOURNED at 7:16 pm.

IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

BY:__________________________ BY:__________________________

DR. CHARLES SCHELLY- ERICA GONZALES-
BOARD PRESIDENT BOARD SECRETARY

















Operations Report for December 2017

Currently – No Stage

Production – December 907,844 c.f. , 142.9 avg. gpm

Foster Lake level -5.25 ft.-

Water and Sewer installations -0-

Leaks -0-

Mainline -0-/Unmetered -0/Metered -0

December Water Loss = 6.78%-- 6.29% Y.T.D.

Production

Drinking water storage- 3.32 MG

14 wells available/9 utilized/2 Full Time/7 Part Time

Wastewater Treatment Plant

December 2017-Average daily flow 82,710 gpd/Average weekend flow 88,985 gpd

December 2016-Average daily flow 83,264 gpd/Average weekend flow 83,812 gpd

Precipitation

December 2017 – 0.00” Y.T.D. – 0.83” December 2016 – 5.48” Y.T.D. 2016 – 10.06”

Diversion -0-

STATIC WELL LEVELS

NOVEMBER
2017

DECEMBER
2017

DECEMBER
2016

DECEMBER
2015

Foster Lake
(Average 3 wells)

8.6’ Static 13’ Static 32’ Static 43’ Static

Well # 26
(Nature Center)

46’ Static 46’ Static 122’ Static 106’ Static

Well # 27
(Nature Center)

43’ Static 43’ Static 107’ Static 96’ Static

Well #28
(Rockdale)

121’ Static 122’ Static 141’ Static 146’ Static

Downtown
Wells*

#23 & #24

8’ Static
18’ Static

212’ Pumping
19’ Static

8’ Static
18’ Static

9’ Static

FV1A 7’ Static 7’ Static 390’ Pumping 396’ Pumping

FV2 299’ Pumping 212’ Pumping 301’ Pumping 282’ Pumping

*Downtown Wells Static level is an average for 2015. December 2016 and 2017 both well levels are included



188,620
256,186                  444,806

  907,844
0

5.25 Ft

13                  Static

  7                   Static
310                 Pumping
23- 212'          24- 19'      Pumping, Static (Respectively)
46                   Static
43                   Static

89

0                              0
   0                             0
103,901 C.F.                  2.39

0
0.46

0

19.36              67,934 CF
21.04              18,746 CF
13.20              12,130 CF
23.20              63,057 CF
21.90            256,186 CF

20.01              26,753 CF

December
01-02-2018



December                            2017                           01-02-2018

   0                                            OFF             10
10.6       463,630     FT             ON              90.8
1.06        46,520      PT             ON              11.9
                                           OUT OF SERVICE  No Water 
                                           OUT OF SERVICE
                                                            OUT OF SERVICE

.29           12,708      PT             ON              10
                                           OUT OF SERVICE

 OFF
2.59      113,020      PT             ON              50.2

OFF
OFF   Not Hooked Up
ON              25.6
OFF         No Water

2.39       104,130     PT              ON              41.8
 .92          40,200     PT              ON              44.9

OFF
.41          17,880     PT              ON              17.7
                               PT             OFF
4.63      201,984     FT              ON              19.4
                                                 OFF

OUT OF SERVICE No Pump
OFF

OUT OF SERVICE

1,020,252 CF

523,470                  12.0
907,844

384,374                  8.82

                               20.82

33
47,520          142.9

.46          20,180     PT



DECEMBER        2017             01-02-18           JJ

33

142.9

14

9                         2                      7

2, 4, 10, 13, 23, 24, 26, FV2, Golden Rod

250

907,844                   20.8

3.32                                     89

5.25

0

0

13 ft   st

7 ft  st                      212 ft pL
23- 212 ft pL, 24- 19 ft st

46 ft st

43 ft st

Well #28- 122 ft Static

0



 Page 1

Memo
To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Date: January 17, 2018

Subject: ITEM #3 – LAND SURVEY FOR WATERLINE REPLACEMENT

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to execute an
agreement with ENRC to perform a baseline survey for pipeline replacement on South Circle
from Bicknell to Village Center Drive and on Village Center Drive from South Circle to North
Circle for a fee of $18,331.

Background

As has been discussed with the Board of Directors on several occasions, staff have identified
an immediate need to replace about 2,600 feet of early 1950s 8-inch water pipeline on South
Circle from the end of the 2017 Pipeline project (Bicknell) to Village Center Drive and on
Village Center Drive from South Circle to North Circle (see attachment). The 2017 pipeline
project replace portions of this old line, which was observed to have reached the end of its
useful life. The line, at 8-inch in diameter, is part of the backbone distribution system of the
District.

Early this month (see attachment) the County notified the District of plans to resurface the
roadways in the downtown area of Idyllwild including the reaches that contain the
aforementioned pipelines in need of replacement. I would be in the best public interest to
have the pipelines replaced prior to the County resurfacing project.

In mid-December 2017, staff solicited a proposal from ENRC to do the base line survey for a
pipeline project (2018 Pipeline Replacement Project) consisting of the aforementioned
reaches. The attached proposal would complete this work in a timely manner for a fee of
$18,331. The Staff at ENRC have worked for the District for many years on multiple projects
and are familiar with the unique aspects of Idyllwild Water District.

Idyllwild Water District



















 Page 1

Memo
To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Date: January 17, 2018

Subject: ITEM #4 – CIP STRATIGIES

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors continue its discussion of strategies for funding
Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) in order to provide productive direction to NBS for the
Revenue Strategy study

Background

The Board of Directors has had a workshop and board meeting at which it has discussed
concepts for CIP enhancement of District infrastructure. Although specific projects can be
identified as part of the budget development in the next couple of months it would be
productive to offer NBS an annual dollar amount of an initial CIP expenditure to get the rate
models started. Once the models are developed, the Board of Directors can evaluate the
sensitivity of the rates to CIP expenditures prior to making specific decisions for the long-term
commitment to a level of CIP expenditures. (Note that even after making a decision the
Board of Directors can change direction at any time and the model will assist in evaluating
the impact of those decisions.)

Idyllwild Water District



 Page 1

Memo
To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Date: January 17, 2018

Subject: ITEM #5 – DISTRICT WATER RESOURCES

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider and discuss the current status of Idyllwild
Water District’s water resources and provide direction to staff if appropriate.

Background

Director Kunkle requested this item appear on the agenda.

Staff will provide the current status of the District’s water resources at the meeting.

Idyllwild Water District


